
Member 

 
 
 
 

McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS D.P.C. 
 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E., P.P. (NY, NJ & PA)       
MICHAEL W. WEEKS, P.E. (NY, NJ & PA)       
MICHAEL J. LAMOREAUX, P.E. (NY, NJ, PA, VT, VA & CT)  
PATRICK J. HINES 
LYLE R. SHUTE, P.E. LEED-AP (NY, NJ, PA)      

•  Regional Office  •  111 Wheatfield Drive  •  Suite 1  •  Milford, Pennsylvania  18337  •  570-296-2765  • 
 
 

 
 

Main Office 
33 Airport Center Drive 
Suite 202 
New Windsor, New York 12553  
 
(845) 567-3100 
fax:  (845) 567-3232 
e-mail:  mheny@mhepc.com 

 
 
Principal Emeritus: 
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. (NY & PA) 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. (NY, NJ & PA) 

 
 

 

 
TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:   MILLER ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP-SITE PLAN/LOT LINE 
                                                      CHANGE      
PROJECT NO.:   19-27 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 98, BLOCK 1, LOT 27.2 
REVIEW DATE:   11 SEPTEMBER2019 
MEETING DATE:   17 SEPTEMBER 2020 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: TALCOTT ENGINEERING- CHARLIE BROWN, P.E. 
 

1. The narrative report identifies that the 2 January 2020 comments will be addressed in future 
submissions.  Applicant is seeking referral to the Zoning Board of Appeals for numerous 
variances required. 
 

2. The revised subdivision application paperwork identifies the Miller parcel being owned by First 
State Water, LLC.  Paperwork regarding authorization from the LLC to apply for the lot line 
changes/site plan should be provided. 

 
3. The lot line change plan must be signed by the surveyor. 

 
4. Bulk Table identifies the Edward J. Conklin lot as Lot #20 while other information identifies it as 

Lot #20.1, this should be corrected. 
 

5. It is the policy of the Town of Newburgh that all pre-existing non conforming bulk requirements 
lose protection upon modifications to the lot lines.  All pre-existing non conformities on each of 
the lots will require variances.  A review of the plan identifies the following variances required. 

  Miller Environmental Lot#27.2  
a) Proposed enclosed drum containment pad: (A)14.2 proposed, where 30 foot side yard is 

required. 
b) Proposed tank enclosure: (B)11.93 feet provided, where 30 foot side yard required. 
c) Existing office garage: (C) 9.14 feet provided, where 30 foot side yard required. 
d) Existing building and ramp: (D) 6.14 provided, where 30 foot side yard required. 
e) Existing material storage building: (E) Currently -2.8 encroachment to be addressed by 

lot line, 5 feet provided, where 30 feet is required. 
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f) Existing shed: (F) 13.9 feet provided where 30 feet is required.  
Note-no accessory structures are provided for commercial site plans.  All structures must 
comply with setbacks. 
 

         Lot#18 
a) 39.49 foot front yard provided where 40 feet are required. 
b) 14.83 foot side yard provided, where 15 feet are required. 
c) Minimum lot area (after lot line): 14,107 square feet where 15,000 square feet is required. 

 
  Lot #20.1 

a) 9.7 foot side yard provided, where 15 feet are required. 
b) 15.1 both side yards provided, where 30 feet is required.   
c) Maximum lot building coverage:  88% existing, 63% after lot line change, where 25% 

maximum permitted. 
d) Minimum lot area(after lot line):  14,000 square feet, where 17,500 square feet is required. 

 
  Existing Shed (Building H) 

a) 1.18 feet provided, where 5 foot accessory structure required. 
 

6. The plan identifies existing Shed K & L, which are not depicted on the expanded plan. 
 

7. A temporary permit was previously issued in the 2019-20 winter season with respect to the 
proposed tank enclosure structure.  The temporary permit was for a 90 day time limit, which has 
expired. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 
 












































































